AUBREY SMETZER

HEYMAN TALENT

AGENCY

ACTRESS, DANCER, SINGER



614.291.8200 kenny@hemantalent.com

CONTACT INFO

EDUCATION

Columbus Children's Theatre
I have been acting for about 3
years and have been formally
trained at CCT with an acting
coach and singing coach. I am
trained in multiple dance styles
including tap, ballet/lyrical, jazz,
and hip hop.

ABOUT ME

I am a 9 year old born on 10/01/2015 with a strong draw to anything on the stage, big screen, or TV. I am represented in Ohio by Heyman Talent Agency. I have dark strawberry blonde hair, lots of freckles and tons of acting experience.

Hair: dark strawberry blond Height: 4 feet 3 inches Weight: 61 pounds Eye color: Gray/hazel

TALENTS & ASPIRATIONS

I enjoy all things performing including film, print, commercials, singing and theatre. I can do cartwheels, splits, backbends, and am working on my other acro skills! I am a gifted reader and can memorize lines quickly.

EXPERIENCE

COMMERCIALS

June 2024

Franklin Park Conservatory streaming ad
Principal background role in Brainstorm Media commercial project

June 2024

McGraw Hill educational video

Speaking improv role with McGraw Hill education produced by Brainstorm Media

ACTING LESSONS

June 2022-Current

Acting lessons with Kelsey Hopkins (Columbus Children's Theatre)

I have been taking private acting lessons frequently for the last 2 years with Kelsey, who is very involved in the Columbus Ohio theatre scene.

VOICE

August 2022-Current

Voice lessons with Nick Cosgrove.

Nick is a former Broadway star known for his role as Frankie Valli. I have been working with him frequently and have been proven to have natural talent and ability to learn quickly.

FILM

October 2023

Science fiction film sizzle reel

By writer/director Ben Bays. The project is still being worked on with plans for submission to a production company after completion. I played a young daughter of the main character in this role.

DANCE

August 2022-Current

Drake Dance Academy company dance team in Dublin, OH

I compete in jazz, tap, lyrical, and hip hop. I won 2 photogenic awards as competitions in 2024 in Columbus, OH. My team is very competitive and we tend to place in the top 5. I will be competing a musical theater solo this year.

THEATRE

July 2024

Finding Nemo Jr. (New Albany Youth Theatre)

I have been cast as a member of the ensemble in the upcoming musical being performed this summer. This was a great accomplishment for me as the youngest member of the production!

September 2024

Anne of Green Gables

Played Minnie May Barry in Aethereal Jest's production of Anne of Green Gables

REFERENCES

Kelsey Hopkins (acting coach) 614-361-6237 kelseyhopkinsacts@gmail.com

Nick Cosgrove (vocal coach) 847-373-1474 Nickcosgrove22@gmail.com